

Gulf Power Co.
500 Bayfront Parkway
Post Office Box 1151
Pensacola, FL 32520-0100
Telephone 904 444-6393

Corresp.

G. Edison "Ed" Holland, Jr.
Vice President - Power Generation/Transmission
and Corporate Counsel

the southern electric system

February 22, 1996

CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. Rick Bradburn
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
160 Governmental Center
Pensacola, Florida 32501-5794

Permit #	File
FLOO 02283	Folder
Permittee	Permit Type
Scholz Electric Generating	IW
INITIAL & ROUTE	
District co:	

Dear Mr. Bradburn:

FL 000 2275 CRIST ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT
FL 000 2267 SMITH ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT
* FL 000 2283 SCHOLZ ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT

This letter is written to inform the Department of a change in the authorized agent for Gulf Power Company. M. L. Gilchrist, who is currently Gulf Power Company's authorized agent, will retire at the end of this month. The new authorized agent, effective March 1, 1996, will be Jim Vick.

If any questions arise concerning this information, please call me or Joe Neese at (904) 444-6429.

Sincerely,



cc: J. A. Babbitt	P. Parker
J. M. Dominey	K. Peacock
M. L. Gilchrist	J. L. Sherouse
S. H. Houston, Jr.	R. A. Terry
J. W. Martin	J. O. Vick
J. H. Neese	

RECEIVED
MAR 04 1996

Industrial Wastewater Section